
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/13/2010 3:38:00 PM
To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Press Advisory for NTSB/Congresswoman Speier's 8pm press conference

Paul - is someone from the PUC attending this event ?

From: Hashemi, Cookab <Cookab.Hashemi@mail.house.gov>
To: Lavinson, Melissa A
Sent: Mon Sep 13 14:06:07 2010
Subject: Press Advisory for tonight's event

Speier Convenes Federal-State Briefing for San Bruno Residents on 
September 13th

09/13/10

Congresswoman Jackie Speier Convenes Federal-State Briefing for San Bruno
Residents

SAN MATEO, CA - Congresswoman Jackie Speier (D-San Francisco/San Mateo) will convene a 
federal-state briefing with representatives from the National Transportation and Safety Board (NTSB), 
the Pipeline Hazardous Material Safety Administration (PHMSA) and the California Public Utility 
Commission (PUC) on Monday, September 13th from 8:00pm to 9:30pm on the investigation and 
pipeline status.

Who: Congresswoman Jackie Speier 
Representatives from NTSB, PHMSA, PUC

What: Briefing for residents on the investigation and pipeline status

When: Monday, September 13, 2010 
8:00 p.m. - 9:30 p.m.

Where: Church of the Highlands 
1900 Monterey Drive 
San Bruno, CA 94066
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Cookab Hashemi

Chief of Staff

Office of Congresswoman Jackie Speier (CA-12)

211 Cannon House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Tel.: 202/225-3531

Fax: 202/226-4183

Cell: 202/465-5745

www.speier.house.gov
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http://www.speier.house.gov

